Grand Junction, Colorado, October 21, 1913.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair.

Upen call of roll, the following Commissioners Responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Verbeck, Helmburg. Absent: Commissioner Rankin.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular maeting of October 14th and special meeting of October 20th were read and approved.

Mr. J. H. Smith appeared before the Council and asked that he be granted a license for expressman for the balance of the current fiscal year at one-half the semi-annual rate.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that J. H. Smith be granted an expressman's license for the balance of the current fiscal year, upon the payment of \$3.75 to the city treasurer.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Commissioners present.

A communication from Dr. E. F. Eldridge in reference to the practice of citizens to rake up fallon leaves and try to burn them before dry, and recommending that such leaves be left on the ground over winter, was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, the communication was received and ordered placed on file. The quarterly reports of the Commissioner of Public Affairs, Commissioner of Water and Sewers, and the City Treasurer having been examined and approved by the auditor, the said reports were, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For the first and the
16,246-57	Highways.	Laber Acc't Dept. Hgws.	\$179.95 <sup>\circ</sup>	Laber and team work
258		F. E. Welch	20.00	Alley crossing
259		Hampson Bros. & Valdez	.30 ~	One breen
260	"	David Williams	48.80	3050 lbs. Oats
16,261-2	Water	Labor Acc't D. W. & S.	37.50	Labor
263	•	Geo. L. Crawford	.75 m	Notary fee and express
264	•	Mesa Lumber Co.	3.40 -	Cement
265	Pelice	S. E. Alexander	5.00	Meal tickets
266	General	C. F. Heeckel B. B. & Lith.	Co.17.50	Election supplies
267		Burrough's Add, Mach. Co.	.75	Typewriter ribben
268		N. C. Miller	100.00	Professional services
20269	Health	J. W. Carson	7.50	3days labor
270	Park	City Van, T. L. & S. Co.	3.00 ~	Use of horse 2 days

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

Distant interfiller of all and

The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Verbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners présent having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Highways was submitted and read, and on motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the same was reforred to the auditor.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

WHEREAS, it appears to the Council that Warrant No. , issued December 30, 1912, to Henry Hale for janiter services for the month of Nevember, 1912, has been lost or destroyed; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue in lieu thereof a warrant for \$20.00, payable to Henry Hale for services as janitor for the month of November, 1912.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the resolution as real be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

On metion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned until Thursday, October 23, at 10 o'clock a. m.

251

Charles K Holmburg

13476